SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION

Agenda Item 12.1i

Meeting Date: November 17, 2022

Subject: Approve the Annual Organization Meeting Date of December 15, 2022

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

N

Division: Board of Education/Legal Services

Recommendation: Approve Annual Organization Meeting for December 15, 2022

Background/Rationale: Pursuant to Ed. Code 35143, the Board of Education is
required to set an annual organizational meeting “within a 15-day period that
commences with the date upon which a governing board member elected at that
election takes office.”

That 15-
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Sacramento County Office of Education

10474 Mather Boulevard
P.0. Box 269003
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TO: District Superintendents

FROM: David W. Gordon, County Superintendent /}«

DATE: October 5, 2022

SUBJECT: ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING FOR GOVERNING BOARDS

Under the provisions of Education Code sectlon 35143 your governing board is
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SCHEDULING OF ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

DaV|d W. Gordon, County Superintendent
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Education Code Section 35143

The governing board of each school district shall hold an annual organizational meeting. In
a year in which a regular election for governing board members is conducted, the meeting
shall be held on a day within a 15-day period that commences with the date upon which a
governing board member elected at that election takes office.
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